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Thomas Penny 

From: Thomas Penny 

Sent: 13 October 2008 07:20 

To: Sewell Peter (FEL01) 

Subject: FW: Checking ARQ events 

A cap-in-hand jobbie 

From: Chambers Anne 0 
Sent: 10 October 2008 10:45 
To: Jenkins Gareth GI; Thomas Penny 
Subject: Checking ARQ events 

Although Mik's line is, very strongly, that SSC should have no formal responsibility for checking events 
connected with ARQs, in the short term he is happy for me to help with this on an informal basis (as I have 
been doing already). 

This may have to stop as SSC involvement with HNG-X increases, and will always below priority. 

Regards, 

Anne 
GRO 

17/12/2008 


